
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

August 9, 2007 

 

Mr. William J. Mueller 

Village President, and 

Board of Trustees 

Village of Lombard 

 

Subject: Waiver of First Hearing (PC 07-25)   

 

Dear President and Trustees: 

 

Due to the impact of the proposed text amendments on a number of current 

building permits, Planning Services is requesting a Waiver of First Hearing for PC 

07-25 (accessory structure text amendments).  

 

Feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns (630) 620-5758. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

 

 

 

Michael S. Toth 

Associate Planner 
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